MEMORANDUM

Legislative Fiscal Office

900 Court St. NE, Room H-178
Salem, Oregon 97301

Phone 503-986-1828

FAX 503-373-7807

To: Transportation and Economic Development Subcommittee

From: Matt Stayner, Legislative Fiscal Office
(503) 986-1840

Date: May 7, 2015
Subject: Fee Ratification - DCBS

Work Session Recommendations

HB 5044 is a fee ratification bill for the Deparment of Consumer and Business Services.
The measure approves the fees adopted by rule for the licensure of Pharmacy Benefit
Managers as required by HB 2123 (Ch. 570, Laws 2013). The rule was adopted and
became effective on July 21, 2014

Recommended Changes to the Introduced Bill:

The Legislative Fiscal Office recommends amending the introduced bill to reflect the fees
adopted by the agency.

Motion:
Move to amend HB 5044 with the -1 amendment

HB 5044 Final Subcommittee Action:

Final Motion:
If changed the bill requires changes
Move HB 5044 to the full committee with a “do pass” recommendation, as amended.



10

11

12

HB 5044-1
(LC 9044)
4/24/15 (TR/ps)

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO
HOUSE BILL 5044

Delete lines 4 through 15 of the printed bill and insert:
“SECTION 1. For the purpose of carrying out the provisions of ORS

291.055 (1)(e), the following new or increased fees, adopted by the De-
partment of Consumer and Business Services and approved by the
Oregon Department of Administrative Services, are approved:

(1) Pharmacy benefit manager application

£OE: cuverererrererrereresreesteresseseessesessesesesesansenes $50

(2) Pharmacy benefit manager renewal fee:.. $50

“SECTION 2. This 2015 Act being necessary for the immediate
preservation of the public peace, health and safety, an emergency is

declared to exist, and this 2015 Act takes effect July 1, 2015.”.
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